

Sent: 7/23/2026 1:28:06 PM
From: Suzie Kaluza <SKaluza@ci.benicia.ca.us>
To: "Jeremy Karagan" <JKaragan@ci.benicia.ca.us> "Andrew Gailey" <AGailey@ci.benicia.ca.us>
Cc: "Edward" <Criado>
Bcc:
Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: PR-2026-189 Email/Text Search
Attachments [image001.png](#) , [image002.png](#) , [image003.png](#) , [image004.png](#) , [image005.png](#) , [image006.png](#)
:
 , [image434281.png](#) , [image310989.png](#) , [image151242.png](#) , [image449111.png](#) , [image808986.png](#)
 , [image359033.png](#)

Can you please also include:

MAC addresses
Bluetooth
Wi-Fi Identifiers
RFID

Thanks,
Suzie



Suzie Kaluz
a
Police Records Superviso
r
Benicia Police Department
O: 707-746-
4245
SKaluza@ci.benicia.ca.u
s
www.ci.benicia.ca.us/police



From: Suzie Kaluza <SKaluza@ci.benicia.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2026 1:05 PM
To: Jeremy Karagan <JKaragan@ci.benicia.ca.us>; Andrew Gailey <AGailey@ci.benicia.ca.us>
Cc: Edward Criado <ECriado@ci.benicia.ca.us>
Subject: PR-2026-189 Email/Text Search

Hi,

Please provide an email/text search for the following terms:

Leonardo
Leonardo DRS
Leonardo US Cyber and Security Solutions
ELSAG
SignalTrace

The time frame is January 1, 2022 to the present.

Please de-duplicate and combine threads, so as not to have to re-review multiple material.

All results should be uploaded to JustFOIA in request PR-2026-189.

Thanks,
Suzie



Suzie Kaluz
a
Police Records Superviso
r
Benicia Police Department
O: 707-746-
4245
SKaluza@ci.benicia.ca.u
s
www.ci.benicia.ca.us/police

